-----Original Message-----

From: "Julia K. Thalmann" <julia.thalmann@uni-graz.at>

Date: Sat, 17 May 2014 10:05:28

To:

varsiti_isest_minimax24@stelab.nagoya-u.ac.jp<varsiti_isest_minimax24@stelab.nagoya-u.ac.jp>

Subject: ISEST/MiniMax24 non-flare Target

Filament target within +/-30 degrees from central meridian.

The filament spans about 12 degrees in EW-direction and about 10 degrees

in NS-direction.

The position of the filament (central part) on May 17 at 07:51 UT (El

Teide) is N21E12.

-------------------

Support for THEMIS-IHOP campaign on prominences (N. Labrosse, B. Schmieder):

Derotated filament target (central part) for

+48h (May 19 07:51 UT): N21W14 (solar x=235'', solar y=370''),

+72h (May 20 07:51 UT): N21W29 (solar x=430'', solar y=365'').

-------------------

For flare target see:

http://solar.physics.montana.edu/max_millennium/mmmotd_latest/index.html
ISEST/MiniMax24 Wiki:

We encourage all to do joint event studies - use the platform:

https://igam07ws.uni-graz.at/mediawiki/index.php?title=Main_Page:Event_Studies
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